



Roozbeh Nazari

SEO MANAGER
WORDPRESS EXPERT

Details

+989128307621

nzruzbeh@gmail.com

Links

[Personal Website](#)

[Cloud computing, the future, challenges and issues ahead](#)

[Optimizing the combination of services in cloud computing using a modified artificial bee algorithm](#)

Skills

Good time management

Active Listening

Ability to Work Under Pressure

Hard Working

Microsoft Excel

Microsoft PowerPoint

Self-motivation

Microsoft Office Word

Leadership

Customer Service

Interpersonal Skills

Decision Making

Problem Solving

Leadership and Teamwork

Time Management

Teamwork

Profile

I'm a WordPress Expert, SEO Manager, and Google Services Expert. Fully Acquaintance with WordPress and its Plugins. Fully Acquaintance with SEO Service sites such as Moz, Ahref, Alexa, SEMrush, KWFinder, Woorank, and Experienced Site Developer with many Websites in Google's first rank and the first page of Google in different keywords and different fields.

Education

Associate degree, Tehran University of Science and Culture, Tehran

JANUARY 2008 — JUNE 2010

GPA: 8.23/10

Bachelor's in Hardware Engineering, Shiraz University, Shiraz

FEBRUARY 2011 — JANUARY 2014

GPA: 6.89/10

M.Sc. in Software Engineering, Islamic Azad University, Tehran Science & Research Branch, Tehran

FEBRUARY 2015 — SEPTEMBER 2017

Master thesis:

Optimizing the combination of services in cloud computing using a modified artificial bee algorithm

GPA: 7.96/10

Employment History

IT Manager at Ministry of Labor Cooperation and Social, Tehran

AUGUST 2018 — AUGUST 2020

- Worked well independently and on a team to solve problems.
- Served as a friendly, hardworking, and punctual employee.
- Organized and prioritized work to complete assignments in a timely, efficient manner.
- Worked well both independently and in teams.
- Worked well with diverse populations in a variety of company settings.
- Consistently communicated in a lucid and effective manner.
- Consistently exhibited loyalty and passion for success.
- Worked in collaboration with other team members to achieve success.

SEO Manager at Matin Yadak Industrial Group, Tehran

SEPTEMBER 2020 — PRESENT

details

- Worked well independently and on a team to solve problems.
- Served as a friendly, hardworking, and punctual employee.
- Organized and prioritized work to complete assignments in a timely, efficient manner.
- Interfaced with clients to identify business requirements.
- Managed front-end and back-end development in the company's Portfolio Analyst, Employee Track, and Account Management systems.
- Helped to achieve a consistent look and visual theme across the website by promoting uniform fonts, formatting, images, and layout.
- Remained knowledgeable in new standards, technologies, and trends in website development.

Critical thinking and problem solving

Leadership Skills

Communication Skills

Effective Time Management

Ability to Multitask

WORDPRESS

Ability to Work in a Team

Google Analytics

SEO

Social Media

HTML & CSS

Google Adwords

Google Search Console

Hobbies

Watching movies, Hiking,
Traveling, Playing games

Languages

Persian

English

Turkish

- Continually reinforce industry best practices.
- Remained dedicated to emerging technology and the latest digital marketing concepts.
- Effectively multi-tasked and worked well with internal and external teams.
- Created details technical and user documentation.

IT guy at Bushehr Polymer Industrial Group, Tehran

JANUARY 2011 — JANUARY 2012

- Built and implemented a system for troubleshooting technology issues.
- Managed all documentation and drafted weekly project communication reports, which were presented at meetings.
- Created business requirements and technical and quality assurance specifications.
- Established and educated others on controls and protocols for projects.
- Created and lead teams across multiple departments to ensure forecasted objectives were met and overall desired outcomes achieved.
- Planned, designed, tested, and implemented configuration changes for servers and software.
- Interacted with teams and provided guidance on projects.

Web Developer at Independent, Tehran

JANUARY 2015 — PRESENT

- Worked with a proficient understanding of code conversion tools.
- Worked to meet client deadlines.
- Created details technical and user documentation.
- Effectively multitasked and worked well with internal and external teams.
- Remained dedicated to emerging technology and the latest digital marketing concepts.
- Remained knowledgeable in new standards, technologies, and trends in website development.
- Helped to achieve a consistent look and visual theme across the website by promoting uniform fonts, formatting, images, and layout.
- Managed front-end and back-end development in the customer's Portfolio.
- Interfaced with clients to identify business requirements.

Courses

Certified Internet Web Professional, Arjang Institute

FEBRUARY 2018 — JUNE 2019

Comprehensive SEO, Arjang Institute

MARCH 2019 — NOVEMBER 2019

International Digital Marketing, Arjang Institute

MAY 2019 — FEBRUARY 2020

References

Dr. Behnaz Nahvi from Azad University Karaj Branch

behnaz.nahvi@kiau.ac.ir · +989121009225

Dr. Javad Muhamadzade from Azad University Karaj Branch

muhamadzadeh@kiau.ac.ir · +989377807403